Simon, Florence (MYR)

From: Raquel Paulino <Raquel@bloomberg.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Simon, Florence (MYR)

Cc: Roland Persaud; Karen Dahl - little m media; Lizzy Barringer; Sascha Haselmayer
Subject: Bloomberg Philanthropies - Budget Approval

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi Florence,

| am happy to share that BP leadership has approved the City of San Francisco’s budget in support of our
i-team work. Our award is $7,000,000 over three years from September 1, 2025, to August 31, 2028.
Our Legal team is working to draft a grant agreement for your review and signature, which we expect to
share in the coming weeks.

Please let us know if you have any questions!

Best,

Raquel Paulino
Bloomberg Philanthropies
25 East 78th Street

New York, NY 10075
0:+1-212-205-6983

Bloomberg.org

This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above. It may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system. If you have not received this email in
error and would prefer not to receive these types of emails from us in the future, please forward the email you received along with a request to not receive emails
of this type going forward to privacy@bloomberg.org. You may view our privacy policy at
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___www.bloomberg.org/privacy___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjMGRmYTBIYTZiZWUO0ZDAOMjc4ODMxNzRkMjlOMWYzODo30jk5
OWEG6ZGE3Y2FkODMzODY4MTQ1YzNmZJEQY2UzOThhY2MyMWQ4NGJImMmVIMjcOMGM1MTBiMDkwMmIwMDQzMjRhYjcwODp0OIQ6Tg. Thank you.



